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Executive Committee of the Senate
Courtney Karasinski, Chair 2024-2025
Anne Sergeant, Vice Chair 2024-2025
Agenda


TO:

Executive Committee of the Senate
FROM:
Courtney Karasinski, Chair, UAS

SUBJECT:
Meeting of the University Academic Senate
DATE:

April 14, 2025
cc:

UAS Distribution


Meeting Date:
April 18, 2025
Time:

3:00 p.m. – 3:30 p.m.; UAS to follow 3:30-5, Reception to follow 5:00-6:00 on the fifth 



floor CHS
Place:

233 CHS
Join Zoom Meeting: https://gvsu-edu.zoom.us/j/98181980233?pwd=RXKNA5vvtofoSYl3f9aGU38eD0eL4D.1
Invited Guests: Amanda Buday, Chair, FPPAC; Julie Henderleiter, Chair, UAC
Proposed Agenda:
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Approval of Minutes: ECS Meeting of April 4, 2025
3. Report from the Chair

4. Report from the Provost
5. Report from the Student Senate President
6. New  Business
a. Review and Discussion on FPPAC Memo on Classroom Issues and Innovations

b. Review and Discussion on FPPAC Memo on Installing Blinds in DCIH
c. Review and Discussion UAC Memo on Membership
d. Review and Discussion UAC Memo on Bylaws

